

RAZIEH AMIN

clinical psychologist



+98 9171897527



razieh.amin@yahoo.com



Razieh Amin

About me.

I am a clinical psychologist. I have been working as a therapist for 3 years. My main area of clinical interest is couple therapy but in the field of research I have mostly worked with teenagers and I'm always looking for ways to expand my knowledge about both of these areas.

Work Experience.

clinical

2019 - Present

- receive clients for psychotherapy
- member of the first Iran crisis hotline for suicide prevention as a volunteer therapist
- member of ruyesh binesh pooya clinic as a couple therapist
- member of luna application as a clinical psychologist

reaserch

2013 - present

- role of stressful events, tolerance, and alexithymia in substance abuse on women. **published**
- Psychometric Properties of Persian Version of Child and Youth Resilience Measure-Revised in Adolescents **submitted**

publications

- persian translation of doing couple therapy: craft and creativity in work with intimate partners by Robert taibbi
- persian translation of anatomy of couple therapy by judith p.leavitt

Education.

Alzahra univesity

2013-2017

Bachelor Of clinical psychology

I studied the basic theories of psychology which helped me to choose my approach (CBT) and mt field of intrest

iran university of medical science

2018-2021

Master Of clinical psychology

I practiced my approach under the supervision of teachers and gain a lot of experience

english-persian

 80%

translation

and editing

creating

 80%

content

:Camtasia

focusky

prezi

movavi

ispring

Articulate

studio

office

courses.

- train the trainees for life skills course - segal institute 2020
- enrichment of couple's relationship with a focus on sexual relationship - rasesh institute 2020
- self-forgiveness workshop - segal institute 2019
- training of couple and family therapists course - narvan institute 2019-2020
- schema therapy course - segal institute 2019
- parenting workshop - IUMS 2019
- CBT for couple therapy - IUMS 2019
- E-learning school summer camp shiraz university 2019
- dealing with extramarital relationships -IUMS 2018
- pre-marital counseling- IUMS 2018
- diagnosing child disorders -CBT approach - IUMS 2018
- ADHA workshop in rozbe psychiatric hospital 2016

Reference.

Dr.afrooz afshari
+98 9132260468

Dr.farshad shetbani
+98 9121458134